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From: HRS.Benefits
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 3:47 PM
Subject: 2023 Open Enrollment - Do you want to make changes?

Please note: This email is being sent to all employees who were defaulted into medical and 
dental coverage in 2022. 

You were defaulted into medical and dental 
coverage - Do you want to make changes? 
You are receiving this email because you were default enrolled into the Uniform Medical 
Plan (UMP) Classic and the Uniform Dental Plan with employee-only coverage in 2022. If you 
would like to change plans, waive your coverage, or add dependents, you may do so at any 
point during the month of November for a January 1, 2023 effective date. If you do not want 
to make any changes to your medical or dental coverage, no action is required, and you will 
remain in UMP Classic and Uniform Dental employee-only coverage for 2023.  

Starting November 1, changes can be made by opening the Open Enrollment Benefit 
Change event in your Workday inbox. If you are adding a dependent, please attach 
applicable dependent verification to one of the Attachments boxes in the Open Enrollment 
event.  

Questions can be directed to HRS at (509) 335-4521 or hrs.benefits@wsu.edu. 
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